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Zainabe Dada <zainabe.dada@jembi.org>

FW: Open MRS Report Question 
1 mensagem

Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov> 24 de setembro de 2018 às 10:14
Para: Pinki Meggi <pinki.meggi@jembi.org>, "Ntasis, Themos (CDC fgh.org.mz)" <themos.ntasis@fgh.org.mz>, Fernanda Alvim
<fernanda.alvim@fgh.org.mz>, Eurico José <eurico.jose@fgh.org.mz>, Zainabe Dada <zainabe.dada@jembi.org>
Cc: "Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT)" <zsa9@cdc.gov>, "Agnaldo Dinis Guambe, (CDC/CGH/DGHT)" <xzi7@cdc.gov>, "Chehab, Joel C.
(CDC/CGH/DGHT)" <uvv5@cdc.gov>

FYI. The suggested names for the two Open MRS PEPFAR reports  for EPTS -

 

PEPFAR MER 2.1 QUARTERLY REPORT & PEPFAR MER 2.1 SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT

 

From: Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT)  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:35 PM 
To: Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov>; Elizabeth Oliveras <eoliveras@fhi360.org> 
Cc: Ferreira, Ferreira (CDC usaid.gov) <fferreira@usaid.gov>; lbasu <lbasu@usaid.gov> 
Subject: RE: Open MRS Report Question

 

Hey Maria,

 

Those names sound good. MER 2.1 is the version of the MER guidance.

 

Joel Chehab

Monitoring & Evaluation Team Lead

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

+258 84 312 9148 Mobile | uvv5@cdc.gov

+258 21 31 4747/48 Office | +258 21 31 44 60 Fax

7th Floor, JAT Complex 4, Av. 267 Zedequias Manganhela

Maputo, Mozambique

 

From: Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT)  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:16 PM 
To: Elizabeth Oliveras <eoliveras@fhi360.org>; Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <uvv5@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Ferreira, Ferreira (CDC usaid.gov) <fferreira@usaid.gov>; lbasu <lbasu@usaid.gov>; Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Open MRS Report Question

 

Thank you everyone. So if I understand the change request is for two Open MRS reports a quarterly and semi-annual report which includes the
following indicators:

 

Quarterly

TX_NEW

TX_CURR

TX_PVLS

 

Semi-Annual

TX_RET

TX_TB
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TB_PREV

 

These are currently in a report called PEPFAR MER 2.1 Report. Any suggestions for names would be appreciated.

 

PEPFAR MER QUARTERLY REPORT & PEPFAR MER SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT??? Does anyone know what 2.1 means?

 

Cheers,

Maria

 

Maria Rein

HIS Informatics Team Lead

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

+258 849 60 3368 cell | MRein@cdc.gov

+258 21 31 4747/48 office | +258 21 31 44 60 fax

7th Floor, JAT Complex 4, Av. 267 Zedequias Manganhela

Maputo, Mozambique

 

 

From: Elizabeth Oliveras <eoliveras@fhi360.org>  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 8:22 AM 
To: Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <uvv5@cdc.gov>; Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Ferreira, Ferreira (CDC usaid.gov) <fferreira@usaid.gov>; lbasu <lbasu@usaid.gov> 
Subject: RE: Open MRS Report Question

 

Agree that if even this will not be done till Q1, PVLS should be quarterly. IN general, any revisions to indicators that will be reported via EPTS
would ideally be reflected in these different reports (new indicators or changes in periodicity).

 

E

 

From: Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <uvv5@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 8:03 AM 
To: Elizabeth Oliveras <eoliveras@fhi360.org>; Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: fferreira <fferreira@usaid.gov>; lbasu <lbasu@usaid.gov> 
Subject: RE: Open MRS Report Question

 

Hi Elizabeth,

 

I agree that this makes sense.

 

I wanted to note that for PVLS, we know that it will become a quarterly reported indicator in Q1FY19. I am assuming that the changes below
will be made for that timeframe, and therefore would encourage us to shift TX_PVLS to the quarterly report.

 

As always, as soon as we get guidance, we will share. I am sure OGAC will have more surprises for us.

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:15 PM 
To: Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <uvv5@cdc.gov>; Ferreira, Ferreira (CDC usaid.gov) <fferreira@usaid.gov>; lbasu
<lbasu@usaid.gov> 
Subject: RE: Open MRS Report Question

 

Thanks for following up.

 

Quarterly

TX_NEW

TX_CURR

 

Semi-Annual

TX_RET

TX_TB

TB_PREV

 

Annual (not on my original request but would be good to add)

PVLS

 

Let me know if you have questions.

 

Thanks, E

 

 

From: Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:44 AM 
To: Elizabeth Oliveras <eoliveras@fhi360.org> 
Cc: Rein, Maria (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <zsa9@cdc.gov>; Chehab, Joel C. (CDC/CGH/DGHT) <uvv5@cdc.gov>; fferreira <fferreira@usaid.gov>;
lbasu <lbasu@usaid.gov> 
Subject: Open MRS Report Question

 

Hi Elizabeth,

 

You submitted a change request:

 

One additional request. In the current format, all indicators (semi-annual and quarterly) are in one report. Would it be possible to split these into
two reports—one for quarterly and one for semi-annual indicators? While we can run the full report twice (once for each period), this may lead
to errors if the wrong version of a particular indicator is mistakenly used. Having a specific report for each time period would minimize potential
errors and would still allow partners to run the queries for a different period if they would like to do that.

 

Can you tell me which indicators you would like in the semi- annual report and which in the quarterly report?  I am logging it as a change
request and need additional information.

 

Thank you,
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
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